From: Linamar Forgings North Carolina, Inc.

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Terpin.bethany@epa.gov
Subject: Advice of Funds Transfer

Date: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 2:51:30 PM

Hello,

A funds transfer was initiated on your behalf. Please allow a minimum of 2-3 Business days to
process payment.

This is an advice of funds transfer only, not notification of deposit.

Remittance details listed below:

Invoice No Invoice Date|Invoice Amount|Discount|Net Amount
Vendor No: 67589
PENALTY VIOLATION FEE|07/31/2023 $135,824.00 $.00{$135,824.00
320-Linamar Forgings North Carolina, Inc. $135,824.00
Total: $135,824.00

If you received this in error please contact Corporate - EFT ACH Supplier Remittance

THIS IS AN AUTOMATIC E-MAIL. Please do not reply to it

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than

the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.
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